COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
Executive Office of Consumer Affairs
DIVISION OF INSURANCE

470 Atlantic Avenue, Boston, MA 02210-2208
(617) 521-7794
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PRISCILLA H. DOUGLAS
SECRETARY

LINDA RUTHARDT
COMMISSIONER

Bulletin No. 95-03

TO: ALL PROPERTY/CASUALTY INSURERS AND RATING BUREAUS
LICENSED IN THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

FROM: Linda Ruthardt, Commissioner of Insurance

RE: Division of Insurance Bulletin SRB 95-03; Effective July 1, 1995

The enclosed Bulletin SRB 95-03 summarizes the minimum filing requirements for all licensed
property/casualty insurers and rating bureaus, for most property/casualty lines of insurance. Please
reproduce the enclosed and disseminate to any staff members responsible for the content of filings
and the documentation for property/casualty insurance programs filed in Massachusetts.

The requirements of this Bulletin apply to all property/casualty lines of insurance subject to
Massachusetts General Laws Chapters 174A, 175 and 175A. These do not apply to any Workers’
Compensation Filings, nor to Private Passenger Automobile filings, except those made in accordance
with section 193R of M.G.L. 175.



